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entomology ornithology  herpetology

From: Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research 

<editor.eoh@omicsinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 7:30 PM

To: 'subbiahpoopathi@rediffmail.com'

Subject: RE: Subbiah Poopathi send message

Importance: High

Dear Dr. S. POOPATHI, 

 

We are still eagerly waiting for your valuable article submission 

 

Thanks and Regards 

Nancy Lynn 

 
 

 

From: subbiahpoopathi@rediffmail.com [mailto:subbiahpoopathi@rediffmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 4:38 PM 

To: editor.eoh@omicsonline.org 
Subject: Subbiah Poopathi send message 

 

Dear Dr.Nancy Lynn, 

I am anticipating your kind co-operation in updating my name in the list of editorial board  

(Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research). Your consideration will be useful for the  

reference my records.Thanking you. 

With kind regards 

S.POOPATHI  

 

 

On Wed, 26 Aug 2015 17:14:05 +0530 "Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research"  

wrote 

> Dear Dr. S. POOPATHIYes we know the time is short, still we request you to give it a try by 30th  

August. If not, you can submit in the next month.Thanks and RegardsNancy LynnFrom:  

subbiahpoopathi@rediffmail.com [mailto:subbiahpoopathi@rediffmail.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 5:01 PM 

To: editor.eoh@omicsonline.org 

Subject: Re: Subbiah Poopathi submitting the CV, Bibliography & Research InterestDear Dr. Nancy  

Lynn, 

The time is too short to submit Editorial by 29th, August. Indeed, i will submit the same in the next  

appropriate time suitable for you. Kindly accept this short span of time schedule. 

Expect your kind reply after consideration of my candidature as EB-member. Thanking you 

With kind regards 

S.POOPATHI  

 

On Wed, 26 Aug 2015 16:54:50 +0530 "Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research"  

wrote 

> Dear Dr. S. POOPATHIThank you for the details.We have a request for you. Actually we are running  



2

short of articles for this month, so if possible please send a 2-3 pages editorial article.We would  

like to request you to send the article by 29th of August and yes you can choose any topic of your  

interest to write the paper.Eagerly waiting for your prompt and positive responseBest RegardsNancy  

LynnFrom: subbiahpoopathi@rediffmail.com [mailto:subbiahpoopathi@rediffmail.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 4:02 PM 

To: editor.eoh@omicsonline.org 

Subject: Subbiah Poopathi submitting the CV, Bibliography & Research Interest Dear Dr. Nancy Lynn, 

 

Thank you very much for your prompt reply and considering my request to act as one of the member in the  

Editorial Board for your esteemed journal (Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research).  

Herewith i am enclosing the soft copy of my CV, Biography and research interest at your end. I once  

again  

convey my thanks for considering my request and i will do my level best for the scope of the journal.  

Thanking you. 

With very kind regards 

Sincerely 

Dr.S.POOPATHI 

 

On Wed, 26 Aug 2015 15:52:28 +0530 "Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research"  

wrote 

> Dear Dr. Subbiah Poopathi,Greetings from the JournalWe will be very glad have you in our Editorial  

Board. Please send your CV and recent photo copy by today.Waiting for your responseBest RegardsNancy  

LynnEditorial AssistantEntomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research Get your own FREE  

website, FREE domain & FREE mobile app with Company email. Know More >  

 

 

Dr. Subbiah POOPATHI, MSc.,M.Phil.,PhD., 

Gold Medalist-1984 

Young Scientist Award-2002 

ICMR's Award for Biomedical Research-2008 

Best Researcher Award-2014 

 

Deputy-Director(Sr.Grade)/Scientist-F 

Vector Control Research Centre 

Indian Council of Medical Research 

(Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, 

Govt.of India)  

Medical Complex, Indira Nagar 

Pondicherry - 605 006,INDIA 

Fax: 91-413-2272041 

Phone:(0413)2272475, 2272396(off) 

(0413)2200295 (Res); 9443957479 (cell) 

E-Mail:Subbiahpoopathi@rediffmail.comGet your own FREE website, FREE domain & FREE mobile app with 
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